



**GENERAL ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES**  
**November 10, 2020 9:00AM**  
**Zoom Meeting**

President: Debbie Choe

- I. Welcome
- II. Registrant Roll Call - 11 Attendees
- III. Call to Order- 9:05 a.m.
- IV. Presentation of Agenda. *HSK moved to approve agenda; Theresa B. seconded and stands approved.*
- V. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes. *Approved.*
- VI. Principal's Update - School open to TK and K students on 12/7; Common areas closed; Teacher conferences upcoming.
- VII. Booster President Update - Square 1 Art order deadline 11/16; Wine tasting fundraiser through One Hope Wine on 11/18; Bookfair is running until 11/22; Joey's Smokin BBQ dine in/take out on 12/8 - 12/10 for lunch or dinner.
- VIII. President's Update
- IX. Reports

Treasurer - Theresa Bowker

a) Treasurer's Report

Balance on hand on 9/25/20	\$7,430.74
Total credits	\$28.50
Total debits	\$38.99
Balance on hand on 10/25/20	\$7,420.25

b) *Theresa B. moved to ratify check number 2179 for \$14.99 and e-debit for \$24 for a total of \$38.99; Jen Palumbo seconded and stands approved.*

Auditor - Alex Torres

Parliamentarian - Vacant

1<sup>st</sup> VP Registration - Krunali Patel

a) Membership Update

2<sup>nd</sup> VP Hospitality - Jen Miller

- a) JPA Teacher Luncheon on 11/18
- b) PTA Luncheon on 12/16



3<sup>rd</sup> VP Education – Sandra Kim

a) Wilderness Virtual Assembly 11/18; 9 a.m. lower grades and 9:45 upper grades.

4<sup>th</sup> VP Community Services – Jennifer Palumbo

a) Emergency Shed Inventory planned.

5<sup>th</sup> VP Communication – Theresa Loneza

6<sup>th</sup> VP Volunteers and Booster Liaison – Jessica Derian

7<sup>th</sup> VP Legislation – Leo Kopsombut

X. Adjournment - 9:15 a.m.